
From: Kate.Durand 

Sent: July 4, 2024 11:34 AM 

To: Justin.Ferbey 

Subject: FW: Media Release 

 

 
Scroll to the bottom.  
 

From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 11:31 AM 
To: Kate.Durand <Kate.Durand@yukon.ca> 
Subject: FW: Media Release 
 
FYI 
 

 

Richard J. Gorczyca 

Assistant Deputy Minister |  

Highways and Public Works | Transportation |  

C 867-336-1080 | Yukon.ca 

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council. 

 
 

From: Jasmine.Doll <Jasmine.Doll@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 5:00 PM 
To: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Nathan.Cross <Nathan.Cross@yukon.ca>; Christina.Laing 
<Christina.Laing@yukon.ca>; Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Ashley.Salé <Ashley.Sale@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Media Release 
 
Hi Richard, 
I’ve sent them a note saying you folks had concerns and wanted to delay the release. I can certainly point them 
your way if needed.  
 
Thanks! 

Jasmine Doll 
Pronouns/Pronoms: she/her/elle 

Senior Communications Advisor | Conseillère principale en communications 

Justice | Policy and Communications | Politiques et communications 

T 867-667-8114 | J-1A | Yukon.ca 
 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council. 

C’est avec respect que je souligne le fait que je travaille sur le territoire traditionnel de la Première nation des Kwanlin Dün et du 
Conseil des Ta’an Kwäch’än. 
 

From: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:58 PM 
To: Nathan.Cross <Nathan.Cross@yukon.ca>; Jasmine.Doll <Jasmine.Doll@yukon.ca>; Christina.Laing 
<Christina.Laing@yukon.ca>; Krysten.Johnson <Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Ashley.Salé <Ashley.Sale@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Media Release 
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This cannot go out as drafted.  
 

 

 

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

 
 

From: Nathan.Cross <Nathan.Cross@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:54 PM 
To: Jasmine.Doll <Jasmine.Doll@yukon.ca>; Christina.Laing <Christina.Laing@yukon.ca>; Krysten.Johnson 
<Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Richard.Gorczyca <Richard.Gorczyca@yukon.ca>; Ashley.Salé <Ashley.Sale@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Media Release 
 
Hi Jasmine,  
 
Thanks for sharing. HPW has some concerns with the release as is. I’m looping in Richard and Ashley as they are 
both familiar with this matter. We will discuss and get back to you, and would appreciate delaying the release until 
tomorrow since we are already so late in the day.  
 
Thanks again, 
 
Nathan  
 
 
 
 

 

Nathan Cross (he/him) 
a/Director 

Highways and Public Works | Policy, Communications and First Nation Relations 

T 867-332-3833 | W-3P I Yukon.ca 

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an 
Kwäch’än Council. 

 

From: Jasmine.Doll <Jasmine.Doll@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:40 PM 
To: Christina.Laing <Christina.Laing@yukon.ca>; Nathan.Cross <Nathan.Cross@yukon.ca>; Krysten.Johnson 
<Krysten.Johnson@yukon.ca> 
Subject: FW: Media Release 
Importance: High 
 
Hi folks, 
Just wanting to loop everyone in and make sure we all have eyes on this. Let me know if you have any 
concerns and I can forward on to the RCMP.  
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
 

From: RCMP.Yukon_Communications-Communications_Yukon.GRC <Mdiv.Communications@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Jasmine.Doll <Jasmine.Doll@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Media Release 
 
Greetings, 
 
We are planning on issuing the following media release today or early tomorrow as it relates to a Highways and Public 
Works worksite, I am providing you with the information. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 
Calista 
 
 
 

Yukon RCMP arrest male for firearm offences, execute search warrant 

On June 20, 2024, Ross River RCMP received a report of several firearm related incidents that had occurred 

over the past several months at the Drury Creek highway camp. The investigation was conducted by Ross River 

RCMP with the assistance of the Yukon Crime Reduction Unit. 

During the evening of Friday, June 28, 2024, officers in Yukon RCMP’s Critical Incident Program, arrested a 

 male for several firearm offences near the junction of the Takhini Hotsprings Road and North 

Klondike Highway. 

Following the arrest, members of the Yukon Crime Reduction Unit and Major Crime Unit executed search 

warrants at a residence. 

 of Whitehorse is charged with the following offences: 

• Possess Loaded Prohibited Firearm without authorization x 2 

• Pointing a Firearm 

• Possess Prohibited Device (multiple counts) 

• Unsafe Storage of a Loaded Handgun x 2 

• Unauthorized Possession of a Non-Restricted Firearm (multiple counts) 

 appeared in Court on June 29, 2024 at 10:00 am where he was remanded into custody until the 

following day. He appeared on June 30, 2024 at 10:00 am and was released on a Release Order to abide by 

several conditions.  next court appearance is scheduled for Wednesday, July 10, 2024 at 9:30 am.  
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